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Ten of these Halifax-built locomotives were
ordered from the Scotia Iron Works by the
Intercolonial Railway in anticipation of the
6" Provincial gauge to

change from the 5’

the 4’ 8.5” Standard gauge in 1875. They

were later sold to smaller lines, with three
serving as contractors’ engines on the CPR

in the Algoma District of Ontario.

_smn_u:m..mo: & Oo Trams
Built at Oxford between 1867 and 1907

these “Climax’ style machines were used
on wooden “pole” railways for lumber and
mineral operations.

“Maria Theresa” 1 & 2
Built by Robb Engineering of Amherst in 1897,

this engine replaced a machine made by workers

on the Weymouth & New France Railway
between Digby and Weymouth. The concave
wheels carried the engine on rough “pole” rails.
“Maria Theresa 2" (below) was a rebuild to correct
flaws in the boiler and to reduce the weight of the
locomotive. Robb was considering going into
full-scale locomotive production as late as 1904.

“C.G. Swann”
Built at Sydney Mines, Cape Breton in

1886 by the workers of the General

Mining Association, this 0-6-0 switcher

was named in honour of a company

executive and was a replica of a
machine already in use. It worked the

Victoria Mines railway for many years.

Courtesy Dara Legere Collection

Electric Streetcar
Built by Rhodes Curry of Amherst, these
cars were successfully used on the
Moncton, New Brunswick street railway
between 1890 and 1934, when the
railway was abandoned. None have sur-
vived.



